
 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5881 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO 
 

DATE: 7/25/2024 
 

RE: RFP Number:  RFP# 2507002C, Amendment No. 2  
 Commodity:  Website Design 

 
Please note: 
 
This amendment is issued to incorporate into the RFP questions and their answers regarding the project.   
 
Q1) It seems your current CMS is Modern Campus, can you tell us what you like or don’t like about it? 

A1) See Addendum #1, A20 and A26. 

Q2) Have you ever experienced any service issues from Modern Campus? 

A2) Not that we are aware of. 

Q3) Would you consider an open source CMS solution, such as Drupal or Wordpress or are you 
decided on a SaaS solution? 

A3) We are open to other CMS solutions 

Q4) When do you want to kick the project off? 

A4) See Addendum #1, A30 

Q5) When do you want to launch? 

A5) Same as above 

Q6) Do you need any content to be written? 

A6) We hope to write all of it ourselves.  

Q7) Who are your largest competitors? 

A7) State schools in New Mexico. Tech schools in the South and Southwest part of the U.S. 



Q8) You say “The dream vendor would be professional, reliable, available, creative yet realistic in 
design, supportive, a good communicator (to NMT and our Customers), and, of course, reasonably 
priced. "Does this mean your current vendor is not these things? 

A8) We are looking for fresh, innovative ideas.  The website was created several years ago and by 
previous administration.   

Q9) Do you want a design firm to partner with a technology company and submit one proposal, or 
would you be OK if a design firm provided an design response and left the CMS open to a number 
of different options and vendors? 

A9) We are open. 

Q10) Do you have a current design firm working on and maintaining the site? Who is that firm? 

A10) Modern Campus / Omni. 

Q11) Do we need to provide answers to the matrix in that format, or can we move it to a document to 
allow for more space? 

A11) Whatever format allows you to make your fullest case is fine with us.  

 

This RFP is still due to open on August 13, 2024. 


